
P. YATES 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

A R T E S I A . N E W M E X I C O 8 8 2 1 0 

207 SOUTH FOURTH STREET 

TELEPHONE (505) 746 3558 

Yates Petroleum seeks administrative approval of an 
unorthodox location based upon topographic conditions as 
provided for under NMOCC Rule 104F. 

The t e r r a i n i s h i l l country and the standard location f a l l s 
on steeply dipping h i l l s i d e . Copy of the topographic map i s 
attached hereto. The location asked f o r i s staked and w i l l 
e n t a i l a minimal amount of cut and f i l l . The outcrop i s 
San Andres dolomite and w i l l require some b l a s t i n g . 

An ownership p l a t i s also attached showing Yates Petroleum 
and Continental O i l Company to be the o f f s e t operators t o t h i s 
proposed w e l l s i t e . Continental O i l Company i s n o t i f i e d hereof 
by c e r t i f i e d mail. Correlative r i g h t s and waste are i n no 
jeopardy. 

Thank you. 

Yours v e r y t r u l y , 

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION 

Eddie M. Mahfood * 
Eng inee r 

EMM/ob 
E n c l o s u r e s 
c c : C o n t i n e n t a l O i l Company 

NMOCC, A r t e s i a 






